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Hewlett Packard Enterprise

Class Il change Letter

Date : 2019/1/3

This is an application for a class ii permissive change for FCC ID : 2ARBSEL300530S,

Original granted on 2018/12/27

We change the following points from the original model; the other is identical to the previously

certified device

1. Add ahost : HPE EL300 Converged Edge System Brand : HPE, Product : HSTNS-2162

2. Change the type and higher gain of antenna

,| Frequency Antenna Type Gain(dBi)
2.4G 2402M~2480M 1.43
. 5.2G(5150M~5350M) . 0.91
Original Dipole
5G 5.6G(5470M~5725M) 0.69
5.8G(5725M~5850M) -1.52
2.4G 2402M~2480M 2
5.2G(5150M~5350M)
New PIFA 2
5G 5.6G(5470M~5725M)
5.8G(5725M~5850M) |

3. Remove the Zigbee ( 2405 ~2480MHz) by software from DTS grant, No hardware changes have

been made.
Sincerely,
Vou hn’mg Yap you hing yap
[
Signature Printed

Title: project coordinator
On behalf of: Hewlett Packard Enterprise

Phone No.: (281) 204-4283




